STATE OF FLORIDA

Commissioners:

J. TERRY DEASON, CHAIRMAN
E. LEON JACOBS, JR.

_LiLA A. JABER

TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DiviSION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
(850) 413-6900

Public Serbice Commission

August 8, 2000

Scott G. Schildberg, Esquire

Martin, Ade, Birchfield & Mickler, P.A.
One Independent Drive, Suite 3000
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Re: Docket No. 000610-WS, Application Regarding Service Availability Charges and Policies
for Duval, Nassau and St. Johns Counties, Florida, and Petition for Approval of Regulatory
Accounting Treatment by United Water Florida, Inc.

Dear Mr. Schildberg:

We have reviewed the application, schedules and data submitted by United Water Florida, Inc.
(utility) on July 25, 2000. After reviewing this information, we find that the filing does not meet the
requirements of Rule 25-30.565, Florida Administrative Code. The specific deficiencies are
identified as follows:

1) Rule 25-30.565(4)(g), Florida Administrative Code, requires “[a] schedule showing
the number of active customers on line 90 days prior to the time of application by meter size, by
customer class, and the related equivalent residential connections (ERC) as defined by Rule 25-
30.515(8)” (emphasis added). Exhibit G of your application refers to Schedules W-3 and S-3 as the
sources of this information; however, these schedules do not show active customers by customer
class (i.e. residential or commercial), as required by the rule.

2) Rule 25-30.565(4)(i), Florida Administrative Code, requires “[a] detailed statement
defining the capacity of the distribution or collection system in terms of ERCs as used in developing

the proposed service availability charges.” Exhibit I of your application does not provide thié.

information.

Your application will not be deemed filed until you have complied with the requirements of
Rule 25-30.565, Florida Administrative Code. The information required to correct this deficiency
should be submitted no later than September 8, 2000. '
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August 8, 2000
Sincerely,
Timothy Devlin
Director

TD/IBK

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Kyle, Wetherington)
Division of Legal Services (Fudge)
MDivision of Records and Reporting (Docket No. 000610-WS)





